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TO:   Boston University Students, Faculty, and Staff  
 

FROM: Jean Morrison, University Provost and Chief Academic Officer  
 
DATE: October 6, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: 2016 University Lecture 
 
 
You are cordially invited to the 2016 University Lecture on Wednesday, October 26, at 7 p.m. in 

the Tsai Performance Center. Established in 1950, the University Lecture each year spotlights 
the outstanding and eye-opening research of a Boston University faculty member to the BU 
community and the general public. This year’s distinguished lecturer is Richard Primack, 

Professor of Biology in the College of Arts & Sciences. I hope you will attend what promises to 
be an engaging lecture and that you will encourage others to take part in this extraordinary 

University-wide event.   
 

Walden Warming: 
Climate Change Comes to Thoreau’s Woods 

  
Richard Primack 

Professor of Biology 
 

Wednesday, October 26, 2016 
7 p.m. 

 
Tsai Performance Center  

685 Commonwealth Avenue 
Boston, Massachusetts 

 
Admission is free. The public is welcome. 

 
For more information, please visit the event webpage. 

 


